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Freedom of Information 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 14 December 2021 11:52 AM
To:
Subject: RE: Statement on TAI paper on Carbon Capture and Storage [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Crickey – that TAI report is 21 pages long. I’ll stick with the summary thanks  
 

 
Safeguard & Industrial Policy│Climate Change Division 

@industry.gov.au 
 

From: @cer.gov.au]  
Sent: Tuesday, 14 December 2021 11:45 AM 
To: @industry.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Statement on TAI paper on Carbon Capture and Storage [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Fyi 
 

OFFICIAL 

From: @cer.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 14 December 2021 10:33 AM 
To: @cer.gov.au> 
Cc:  
Subject: FW: Statement on TAI paper on Carbon Capture and Storage 
 
 
Hi , this went up yesterday 
 
  

 
 

Waste and Energy Carbon Credits Section 
ERF Branch | Scheme Operations Division  

@cleanenergyregulator.gov.au 

Think before you print 

 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 14 December 2021 10:32 AM 
To:  

 
Subject: Statement on TAI paper on Carbon Capture and Storage 
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This went up yesterday 
 
News item - Statement on TAI paper on Carbon Capture and Storage (cleanenergyregulator.gov.au) 
 
  

 
 

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
Sent: Tuesday, 14 December 2021 11:58 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: CER Statement on TAI Criticism of CCS and Santos Moomba project [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi, 
 alerted us to this CER statement re the Australia Institute’s criticism of CCS/Santos/Moomba 

 
http://www.cleanenergyregulator.gov.au/About/Pages/News%20and%20updates/NewsItem.aspx?ListId=19b4efbb-
6f5d-4637-94c4-121c1f96fcfe&ItemId=1030 
 
 

 
Assistant Manager 
 
Climate Change Division | Emissions Reduction Branch | Livestock, Waste and Industrial Section 
Ngunnawal Country, Industry House, 10 Binara Street (GPO Box 2013) Canberra ACT 2601 Australia 
Department of Industry, Science, Energy and Resources 
P @industry.gov.au 
 
industry.gov.au ABN 74 599 608 295 
Supporting economic growth and job creation for all Australians | We are collaborative, innovative, respectful and strive for 
excellence 
 

 

Acknowledgement of Country 
Our department recognises the First Peoples of this nation and their ongoing connection to culture and country. 
We acknowledge First Nations Peoples as the Traditional Owners, Custodians and Lore Keepers of the world's 
oldest living culture and pay respects to their Elders past, present and emerging. 

 
 

OFFICIAL 
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